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Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 070329-TX,
070330-TX, and 070331-TX

Dear Mr. Adams:
Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04568-07, 04571-07, and
04574-07, filed on behalf of Time Warner Telecom Acquisition of Xspedius, can be returned to the

source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Melinda Watts, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 9:21 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Melinda Watts 3 ﬁ
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted { .
Date and Time: 9/10/2007 9:19:00 AM

Docket Number: 070329, 070330 & 070331

Filename / Path: 070329amendvysm.doc

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission TPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard _
Tallahassee, FLL. 3399 [ Administrative [] Patties [T Consumer

850-13-6754 DOCUMENT NO..05504-071
DISTRIBUTION:




Marguerite Lockard p SC,@%OSS/) A-LPAR-TX
From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2007 9:03 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices .

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /’ 6 D

Date and Time: 7/27/2007 9:02:00 AM " Q

Docket Number: 070329-TX, 070330-TX, 070331-TlI p

Filename / Path: 070329 amendatory.vsm.doc (&)

Copied to gcorders

Mary



Marguerite Lockard

¢ pSC*O’7~vO.S“§’7'Pﬁﬂ - 1X

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindier
Tuesday, July 17, 2007 11:23 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Lee Fulcher / '3 / Zf
Order / Notice Submitted

7/17/2007 11:20:00 AM
070329, 330 & 331
0703290r.vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CLEC CERTIFICATES AND WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION
REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 25-4.118, FAC TO ALLOW TIME WARNER TELECOM OF FLORIDA TO ACQUIRE
ASSETS AND CUSTOMER BASES OF XSPEDIUS MANAGEMENT CO. SWITCHED SERVICES D/B/A XSPEDIUS
COMMUNICATIONS AND XSPEDIUS MANAGEMENT CO OF JACKSONVILLE, LLC D/B/A XSPEDIUS
COMMUNICATIONS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-113-6754
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May 22, 2007

Howard E. Adams, Esquire
Pennington Law Firm

215 S. Monroe Street, 2nd Floor
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 070329-TX

Dear Mr. Adams:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No.
4722 from Xspedius Management Company of Jacksonville, LLC Services to Time Warner Telecom
of Florida, L.P., and request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C,,

which was filed in this office on May 21, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No.070329-TX Date Docketed: 05/21/2007 Title: Petition for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 4722
from Xspedius Management Company of Jacksonville, LLC Services

to Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P., and request for
Company: Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. waiver of carrier se'lmw s of Rtileli5-4-113.

Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonvi F.A.C.
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